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This amendment is issued to publish questions and answers and make modifications to the Bid 
Solicitation. 

1. Questions and Answers 

Question 1 

Regarding Q/A # 1 from Amd. 1: Prohibiting the use of similar resource categories for WS1M-2 and 
WS1R-1 will severely restrict competition—for example, many well-qualified bidders with large TSPS 
contracts involving the provision of similar or virtually equivalent services could be unable to get past the 
second mandatory.  

In Q/A 24 of Amd. 2,  Canada has approved the addition of non-TBIPS contracts from other levels of 
government to demonstrate billed days for WS1M-2 and WS2M-2, provided the Bidder can map to 75% 
of the tasks for the resource categories identified in TBIPS Stream 5 Project Management Services. We 
have the following questions about this: 

1. Will Canada also accept non-TBIPS contracts from the federal government under vehicles such 
as the TSPS, since TSPS also contains a Project Management stream with numerous categories 
with the same titles?  The mapping of 75% of the tasks to federal TSPS contracts should prove to 
be a better match for this procurement type than similar mappings for Crown, provincial, or 
municipal contracts.  

2. Further, contracts on a different TBIPS category that demonstrate the provision of 75% of the 
target category tasks are likely a better match than even resources contracted in the same TBIPS 
category in many cases (since generally only 50% similarity is required in demonstrated years of 
category-relevant experience in order to onboard). We respectfully ask Canada to reconsider the 
answers to date re: WS1M-2 and WS1R-1 and allow for demonstrated equivalencies with other 
TBIPS categories, provided bidders can map to 75% of the tasks for the resource categories 
identified in TBIPS Stream 5 Project Management Services.  

 

Answer 1 

Refer to Answer 6 of Solicitation Amendment 003. 

Question 2 

With respect to the requirements for Billed Days (WS1M-2, WS2M-2), will Canada accept work performed 
under non-TBIPS private sector contracts to demonstrate billed days, provided the resource categories 
for the billed days are the same category and map to 75% of the tasks for the resource categories 
identified in TBIPS Stream 5 Project Management Services?   

Answer 2 

Refer to Answer 6 of Solicitation Amendment 003. 

Question 3 

In Amendment 2, WS1-R4 for the Change Management Consultant was changed from a Master’s Degree 
to a Bachelor’s Degree and the scoring criteria was amended as follows: No Bachelor’s Degree = 0 points 
/ Bachelor’s Degree = 10 points / Maximum points available = 10 points 

The way the criteria was amended implies a Master’s Degree is no longer accepted. Please confirm a 
Master’s degree will still be accepted for 10/10 points. 
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Answer 3 

Canada confirms that a Master’s Degree is still accepted for 10/10 points for WS1-R4, Change 
Management Consultant.  

Please see section 2 below.   

Question 4 

In amendment #003 Question 1,2,4,6 received clarification that Same or Similar contracts are sufficient to 
satisfy the requirement of WS1M-2 or WS1R-1. In Amendment #002 Questions 21 referenced if there 
would be flexibility to allow for Private sector clients and was denied.  

Private sector clients that run projects over 15Million have strong frameworks and process in place to 
ensure the proper delivery of qualified resources for the highly technical work that is needed for success.  

With the updates/changes in Amendment 3, would the Crown reconsider and allow contract references 
from a Private Sector client for workstream 1 (WS1M-1), if the Same or Similar positions are mapped to 
90% of the tasks for the resource categories identified in the section 8.0 of Annex A - Statement of 
Work?  

Answer 4 

Canada will not accept contract references from Private Sector for Workstream 1 for WS1M-1, WS1M-2, 
and WS1-R1. 

Criteria WS1M-1, WS1M-2, and WS1-R1 will remain unchanged. 

Question 5 

Reference Amendment 003, Answers 1, 2, 4, and 6 – The GOC is now allowing mapping for ‘same or 
similar’ resource categories for WS1/M-2 and R-1.  It stands to reason that, logically, the same should 
also apply to WS 2.  Please confirm and, if not, provide a detailed justification? 

Answer 5 

The request has been reviewed and the requirement will remain unchanged. A detailed justification will be 
published next week. 

Question 6 

Given that our bid was at a standstill until receipt of Amendment 003 that now allows mapping of ‘same or 
similar’ categories for WS1, in all fairness we request a two-week  extension of the submission date to 
Oct. 12, 2021.  Please advise. 

Answer 6 

Canada will extend the solicitation closing date to October 5th, 2021.    
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2. Correction and modifications to Bid Solicitation 

2.1 At Attachment 4.2 Core Resources Technical Criteria, 2.1 Workstream 1 , Change 
Management Consultant Level 3 

DELETE: criterion R4 in its entirety; 

INSERT: criterion R4 as follows: 

R4 The Bidder should demonstrate that the proposed 
resource has a Bachelor’s or higher Degree from an 
accredited Canadian University, or equivalent, in business 
administration or public administration. 
For equivalency please refer to: 
http://www.cicic.ca/2/home.canada 
 
To demonstrate above, a copy of the degree must be 
provided with the bid.  

No Degree = 0 points 
Bachelor or higher Degree = 10 
points 
 
Maximum points available = 10 
points 

  

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BID SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 


